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HCO002603-0002 

Law, Dick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Williams, David 
10 December 2006 14:31 
Watts, Steve 
G rocott, David; i .............................................. ~-~~1-~-/~,- ............................................. 
Op Rochester k~-~ii~i~]~N~-~ ............................................................................. 

Mr WATTS.. 

The attached are the contact details for key stakeholders..Op ROCHESTER.. 

I have updated them to the effect that the result may be available later this week., but not for certain.. And that we will 
be seeking to meet with PCT, SHA, GMC,NMC and Dept Health to discuss either later this week or next.. 

I have also asked for David HORSLEY’s availability (as we were going to discuss his position in terms of potential 
inquest first?) 

DW. 

Samuel, Richard [mailto:Richard.Samuel@nhpct.nhs.uk] 

Smith Jenifer [mailto:jenifer.smith@southcentral.nhs.uk 

Barker, Ian [mailto:Barkerisp @The-MDU.com 

Horsley, David [mailto:David.Horsle¥@portsmouthcc.gov.uk] 

’Colin.Phillips@dh.gsi.gov.uk’ 

Clare Strickland [Clare.Strickland@NMC-UK.ORG] 

Paul Hylton iC221  i    i 222221i [PHylton @ gmc-uk.orgl 

Morris, Luisa [mailtoi .......................... 5;-&-~i- ......................... ] 


